
From: Stephen Moore <Stephen.Moore@mitchellprice.com> 

Sent: 18 August 2016 11:48 

To: Healy, Conor 

Subject: Re: 2016/3312/P: New London Theatre, Parker Street,  London WC2B 

5PW- Installation of 2x Air conditioning units within a new rooftop 

enclosure.s 

 

Conor, 

 

Thank you for the email. Yes, you can extend the deadline to today. 

 

Kind regards, 

 

Stephen 

Sent from my iPhone 

  

Mitchell Price  

Chartered Surveyors 

62 Great Suffolk Street 

London SE1 0BL 

 

T: 020 7633 0752 

F: 020 3267 1076 

E: stephen.moore@mitchellprice.com 

W: mitchellprice.com 

Registered in England and Wales No. 4059548 

VAT Registration No. GB 815 4413 48 

The information in this email and any attachments is confidential and intended solely for the 

attention of the addressee(s).  If you are not the addressee, please note that copying or use of this 

information is prohibited. 

  

 

 

 

 

On 18 Aug 2016, at 11:39, Healy, Conor <Conor.Healy@camden.gov.uk> wrote: 

Morning Stephen 

  
Good news I have had a response from the Moderating officer and they 
are preparing your decision notice. Apologies for the delay on this, but 
is it possible to confirm the extended deadline to today? 

  
I will then issue the decision to you as soon as possible today. 
  
Regards 

  

Conor Healy 

  

Planner,  

http://mitchellprice.com/


BA (hons), MPLAN, MIPI. 
 
Regeneration and Planning 
Supporting Communities 
London Borough of Camden 
 
Telephone:   0207 974 4715 
Web:             camden.gov.uk  

Floor 2  
5 Pancras Square 
5 Pancras Square 
London N1C 4AG 
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Please consider the environment before printing this email. 

  

  

  

  

From: Stephen Moore [mailto:Stephen.Moore@mitchellprice.com]  
Sent: 16 August 2016 09:42 
To: Healy, Conor 
Subject: RE: 2016/3312/P: New London Theatre, Parker Street, London WC2B 5PW- 
Installation of 2x Air conditioning units within a new rooftop enclosure.s 

  

Dear Mr Healy, 

  

Further to your email below, I was wondering if there is any update regarding  this 

application’s status. 

Thank you in advance. 

  

Kind regards, 

  

Stephen 

  

From: Healy, Conor [mailto:Conor.Healy@camden.gov.uk]  

Sent: 05 August 2016 12:43 

To: Stephen Moore <Stephen.Moore@mitchellprice.com> 

Subject: RE: 2016/3312/P: New London Theatre, Parker Street, London WC2B 5PW- 

Installation of 2x Air conditioning units within a new rooftop enclosure.s 

  

Hi Stephen 

  
Thanks for the email. 
  
I have sent my recommendation to approve the application to be 
moderated by a senior Planner to make sure everything is ok with the 
application. Apologies for the delay with this but I will continue to push 

http://www.camden.gov.uk/
https://www.facebook.com/LBCamden
https://www.linkedin.com/company/london-borough-of-camden
https://twitter.com/camdentalking


them to get either a decision notice or some comments if changes are 
needed. 
  
Either way I will get in contact as soon as I can. 
  
Regards 

  

Conor Healy 

  

Planner,  
BA (hons), MPLAN, MIPI. 
 
Regeneration and Planning 
Supporting Communities 
London Borough of Camden 
 
Telephone:   0207 974 4715 
Web:             camden.gov.uk  

Floor 2  
5 Pancras Square 
5 Pancras Square 
London N1C 4AG 
 
<image009.png> <image010.png> <image011.png> <image012.jpg>   
 
Please consider the environment before printing this email. 

  

  

  

  

From: Stephen Moore [mailto:Stephen.Moore@mitchellprice.com]  
Sent: 05 August 2016 11:02 
To: Healy, Conor 
Subject: RE: 2016/3312/P: New London Theatre, Parker Street, London WC2B 5PW- 
Installation of 2x Air conditioning units within a new rooftop enclosure.s 

  

Dear Mr Healy, 

  

Further to our telephone conversation last week I was wondering if there is any 

update regarding  this application’s status. 

Thank you in advance. 

  

Kind regards, 

  

Stephen 

  

From: Healy, Conor [mailto:Conor.Healy@camden.gov.uk]  

Sent: 11 July 2016 12:29 

http://www.camden.gov.uk/
https://www.facebook.com/LBCamden
https://www.linkedin.com/company/london-borough-of-camden
https://twitter.com/camdentalking


To: Stephen Moore <Stephen.Moore@mitchellprice.com> 

Subject: RE: 2016/3312/P: New London Theatre, Parker Street, London WC2B 5PW- 

Installation of 2x Air conditioning units within a new rooftop enclosure.s 

  

Dear Mr Moore 

  
RE: 2016/3312/P: New London Theatre, Parker Street,  London 
WC2B 5PW- Installation of 2x Air conditioning units within a new 
rooftop enclosure. 
  
Thank you for submitting the above application, which was received on 
10/06/2016. I would like to confirm in writing that I will be your case 
officer and I have just validated the application. 
  
The Council has a statutory duty to consult the neighbouring 
properties, which will be done by letter. An advertisement will also be 
placed in the local press and a site notice will be displayed. All 
consultation responses will be available to view on the Council’s 
website using the planning application search page and the above 
reference number.  
  
It is likely that the application will be determined under delegated 
powers; however, if 3 or more objections are received from neighbours, 
or an objection from a local amenity group is received, the application 
will go to Member’s Briefing.  
  
The key considerations in the determination of the application will be: 
the impact on the character and appearance of the host building and 
the wider area; and the impact on nearby and neighbouring properties.  
  
  
Regards 

  

Conor Healy 

  

Planner,  
BA (hons), MPLAN, MIPI. 
 
Regeneration and Planning 
Supporting Communities 
London Borough of Camden 
 
Telephone:   0207 974 4715 
Web:             camden.gov.uk  

Floor 2  
5 Pancras Square 
5 Pancras Square 
London N1C 4AG 
 

http://www.camden.gov.uk/


<image009.png> <image010.png> <image011.png> <image012.jpg>   
 
Please consider the environment before printing this email. 

  

  

  

  

From: Stephen Moore [mailto:Stephen.Moore@mitchellprice.com]  
Sent: 08 July 2016 11:14 
To: Healy, Conor 
Subject: Planning Application - New London Theatre - New Chillers & Acoustic 
Enclosure - Drawings 

  

Conor, 

  

Further to our telephone conversation just now, attached are pdf’s of the Planning 

Application drawings as promised. 

  

Kind regards, 

  

Stephen 

  
Mitchell Price  
Chartered Surveyors 
62 Great Suffolk Street 
London SE1 0BL 
  
T: 020 7633 0752 
F: 020 3267 1076 
E: stephen.moore@mitchellprice.com 
W: www.mitchellprice.com  
  
Registered in England and Wales No. 4059548 
VAT Registration No. GB 815 4413 48  
The information in this email and any attachments is confidential and intended solely for the attention of the 

addressee(s).  If you are not the addressee, please note that copying or use of this information is prohibited. 

  

This e-mail may contain information which is confidential, legally privileged 

and/or copyright protected. This e- mail is intended for the addressee only. If 

you receive this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from 

your computer.  

This e-mail may contain information which is confidential, legally privileged 

and/or copyright protected. This e- mail is intended for the addressee only. If 

you receive this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from 

your computer.  

This e-mail may contain information which is confidential, legally privileged 

and/or copyright protected. This e- mail is intended for the addressee only. If 

you receive this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from 

your computer.  

https://www.facebook.com/LBCamden
https://www.linkedin.com/company/london-borough-of-camden
https://twitter.com/camdentalking

































